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From: Wesolek, Justin D

To: Taylor Zeinert

Subject: RE: Board and Commission Application
Date: Monday, November 6, 2023 2:21:22 PM
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recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Taylor,

Congrats on your new position! | submitted my application a while ago now (probably in September
or October) and | am/was interested in serving on the ethics board, board of zoning appeals, the
disability rights commission, and would also be interested in the police and fire commission.

Best,

Justin D. Wesolek

Complex Director - Pulliam Hall
Wesolek]D22@uww.edu | 262-472-6912 | Webex

Click this link to schedule a meeting with me (students only)

Learn More at: Live! Learn! Engage! < (Click to learn more)

From: Taylor Zeinert <tzeinert@whitewater-wi.gov>
Sent: Monday, November 6, 2023 2:18 PM

To: Wesolek, Justin D <Wesolekl]D22 @uww.edu>
Subject: Board and Commission Application

EXTERNAL EMAIL

Hello Justin,

| have recently forwarded a message that you sent to a different city employee about your board
and commission application. | am relatively new to the City. Would you be able to share when you
submitted your application and what committees you were interested in serving on?

Thanks,

Taylor Zeinert

Chief of Staff

City Manager’s Office

WHITEWATER

312 W. Whitewater St., Whitewater, Wl 53190
262-473-0101 | tzeinert@whitewater-wi.gov

www.whitewater-wi.gov
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